
Infinitive I

Infinitive mit „to“
1. Nach einigen Verben und Verbgruppen, die eine Absicht o. einen Wunsch ausdrücken

(Auswahl)*

to be afraid to do s.th.
ebenso:
to be interested to
to be ready to
to decide to
to hate to
to hope to
to like to

to love to
to offer to
to plan to
to prefer to
to try to
to want to
to wish to

He’s afraid to be alone in the dark.
She decided to travel alone to Australia.
I hope to find my keys in my car.
I’ll try to find a place without noise.

2. Nach einigen Verben eine Aufforderung, ein Zulassen, ein Veranlassen o. einen Rat ausdrücken 
(Auswahl)

to allow s.o. to do s.th
ebenso:
to ask to
to forbid to

to order to
to permit to
to recommend to
to tell to

I asked him to take me to the doctor’s.
My father forbids me to smoke.
We recommend you to buy new car.
She told me to be quiet.

3. Nach to have als Ersatzverb für must

to have to do s.th. I will have to buy a new car.
I had to accept that this was to difficult for me.

4. Nach Fragewörtern

who?
when?
what?

how?
etc.

They told me who to trust.
She recommended us what to do.
He showed me how drive a car.

Infinitive ohne „to“
1. Nach Hilfsverben

can / could
must
may

need
will / would
shall / should

Could I have one more steak?
You must not drink this cold water.
You need not go to the doctor’s.

2. Nach einigen Verben, denen ein Objekt und der Infinitiv folgt

to let s.o. do s.th. (zulassen)
to make s.o. do s.th. (hier: veranlassen)
to hear s.o. do s.th.
to see s.o. do s.th.
to watch s.o. do s.th.
to notice s.o. do s.th.
to help s.o. do s.th.

My father let me buy a ticket for the F.A. Final.
My mother made me wear a warm jumper.
I heard him sing in his room.
She saw them swim in the lake.
We watched them play table tennis.
He noticed her feed her cat.
I helped him repair his car.
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